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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: BAYUSURIA BINTI ZAINAL <bayusuriazainal@lonpac.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 4:47 PM
To: assignments
Subject: To seek second opinion    22/22/22/VP02/357635   SJC 2052 C
Attachments: preport.pdf; rc.pdf; adjpho.pdf; adjreport.pdf

Lonpac External - Confidential 
 

Lonpac External - Confidential 
 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
We would like to seek your second opinion in regard to the cost of repairs to SJC 2052 C. 
 
Attached are the relevant documents for your attention. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Bayu. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
 
Bayusuria Zainal 
Claims Department 
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LONPAC Insurance Bhd 
 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 

From: BAYUSURIA BINTI ZAINAL  
Sent: Thursday, 14 November, 2024 4:35 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: CM: To seek second opinion 23/23/24/VP02/418286 SMQ 4563 Y  
 
Dear Sir, 
 
We would like to seek your second opinion in regard to the cost of repairs to SMQ 4563 Y. 
 
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


